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‘Fethard Abbey’
In 1305 a house of Augustinian friars was established in Fethard, just outside
the town. In 1540, at the time of the Dissolution of the M onasteries under Hen-

AUGUSTINIAN FRIARY Fethard Abbey

In 1305 a house of Augustinian friars was established just outside the town. In
1540, during the Dissolution of the Monasteries under Henry V111, the friary
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The property thus confiscated was granted to Edmund Butler, Lord Dunboyne.

The property thus confiscated was granted to Edmund Butler, Lord Dunboyne.
The friary suffered many indignities: in 1577, alicence was issued to Thomas
O’ Shilleagher for the production and sale of whiskey ‘in the said abbey.” How-
ever, the friars managed to stay on through the succeeding turbulent centuries,
officially returning in 1820 and still ministering to the people of Fethard.

The church and eastern range of the friary survive. The Abymill Theatre, a
former water-powered flour mill dating from 1791, occupies the site of the
southern range (the refectory).

Blessed Fr William Tirry

Fr William Tirry was appointed Prior in 1652. In January the following year a
proclamation was published charging ‘all priests, friars, bishops and other cler-
gy who derive their authority from the See Apostolic of the Pope of Rome, to
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Fr William Tirry was appointed Prior in 1652. In January the following year a
proclamation was published charging ‘all priests, friars, bishops and other cler-
gy who derive their authority from the See Apostolic of the Pope of Rome, to
depart out of the Kingdom of Ireland under pain of death, within 40 days.” Fr
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O’ Meagher, Tobin, Everard, Vinn, O’ Kearney, Wall, Purcell, Nugent and Fit-
zgerald. Thereisamonument to John Butler, Lord Dunboyne, former Catholic
bishop of Cork (1763-1786). Dunboyne later converted to Protestantism in or-
der to inherit and married in the hope of producing an heir, but was reconciled
to the Catholic faith on his deathbed.

Masons marks
Within the friary church, in the archways between the nave and the side-aisle is
aremarkable collection of masons marks — distinctive signatures and perhaps
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Masons marks

Within the friary church, in the archways between the nave and the side-aisle is
aremarkable collection of masons marks — distinctive signatures and perhaps
doodles in the stonework — made by the masons in the 14th and 15th centuries.

doodles in the stonework — made by the masons during construction in the 14th
and 15th centuries.
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